## Inventory of Manhattan Records from the Archives of the Episcopal Diocese of New York at the Cathedral of St. John the Divine

This inventory lists the records available to researchers in the Archives of the Episcopal Diocese of New York at the Cathedral of St. John the Divine. It was created by volunteers at the archives which graciously granted the NYG&BS permission to post the inventory to aid the research of our members. It lists the records of 46 Episcopal congregations and organizations in Manhattan, both active and defunct. The records may be consulted by appointment only by contacting the Episcopal Diocese of New York Archives at 212-316-7419 or by email archives@dioceseny.org.

-New York Genealogical and Biographical Society

The Episcopal Church does not have a central index or repository for its sacramental records, nor are there any major indexes of such records. Records of baptism, marriage, and burial may be found only in the sacramental register of the church in which the service was performed. Hence you would need to identify what specific church you ancestors attended and then try to track down the whereabouts of the sacramental records for that specific church. One helpful hint: knowing the name of the minister who married or baptized an ancestor can easily lead to the identity of the church in question as there are national clergy directories available. One might also determine the address at which the family lived; knowing that, we might be able to determine which Episcopal Churches were nearest to that address. Of course that is no guarantee that the family attended that particular church.

The New York Diocesan Archives does have the sacramental registers for a number of churches that have closed over the past century; active churches maintain their own registers, although in a few instances the archives acts as records custodian for those active churches with special storage needs; and, there are cases where such records have been destroyed by fire, flood etc. There are also rare occasions when those records were deposited in the collections of local libraries or historical societies years ago. The Episcopal Diocese of New York is composed of the boroughs of Manhattan, Staten Island, the Bronx, and six northern counties: Westchester, Putnam, Dutchess, Rockland, Sullivan, Orange and Ulster.

-Wayne H. Kempton Archivist / Historiographer Episcopal Diocese of New York 1047 Amsterdam Avenue New York, New York 10025

LOCATION	PARISH	DATES	PARISH DESCRIPTION SUMMARY	SACRAMENTAL RECORDS
LOCATION MANHATTAN	PARISH CATHEDRAL CHURCH OF ST. JOHN THE DIVINE (Active)	DATES 1892-present	PARISH DESCRIPTION SUMMARY  Cornerstone laid in 1892. Services held in the old Asylum Building until 1892, when they were moved to the Crypt of the Cathedral. For sacramental records prior to those indicated in Register #1, the records were likely recorded in the parish of the officiating minister, the parish of the subject, or in the registers of the nearest churches, those being St. Michaels, St. Mary's Manhattanville, and All Souls Church. No register of burials was maintained except for a brief period from 1914-1937. Burial services held in the Cathedral are recorded in the Service Registers. A columbarium was built in 1979. Records for those whose ashes are interred there are held at the Cathedral Offices.	Extent: 12 vols. Inclusive dates: 1911-2004  Register 1. Baptisms 1913-1919 Confirmations 1915-1926 Marriages 1911-1917 Burials 1914-1937  Register 2. Baptisms 1919-1929  Register 3. Baptisms 1929-1943  Register 4. Baptisms 1943-1960  Register 5. Confirmations 1926-1942  Register 6. Marriages 1917-1924  Register 7. Marriages 1924-1930  Register 8. Marriages 1930-1942  Register 9. Marriages 1942-1957
				Register 10. Marriages 1957-1976

				Register 11. Confirmations 1973-1993
				Register 12. Baptisms 1960-1994
				Folders Confirmation Rosters 1900-1998 Baptisms 1939-1952 Marriages 1948-1952 Confirmations 1940-1952 Marriage Records 1976-2004
MANHATTAN	SHEPHERD'S FLOCK CHAPEL	1865-1880	The Chapel of the Shepherd's Flock (1865-1880) was a chapel of the Church of the Ascension, Manhattan. In 1880, it changed its name to the Ascension Memorial Chapel. In 1895, it incorporated as the Parish of the Ascension Memorial (1895-1945). It was located at 330 West 43rd St.	Extent: 2 vols. (PR BOX # 11) Inclusive Dates: 1865-1880 (1883)  Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1865-1873 Confirmations 1866-1872 Marriages 1865-1873 Burials 1865-1873  Register vol. 2 Baptisms 1873-1883 Confirmations 1874-1883 Marriages 1873-1883 Burials 1873-1883 Burials 1873-1883
MANHATTAN	ASCENSION MEMORIAL CHAPEL	1884-1895	Ascension Memorial Chapel (1880-1895) was a chapel of the Church of the Ascension, Manhattan. It was begun in 1865 under the name, "Chapel of the Shepherd's Flock." In 1895, it incorporated as the Parish of the Ascension Memorial. It was located at 330 West 43rd St.	Extent: 3 vols. (PR Box #10) Inclusive Dates: 1884-1895 (1942)  Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1899-1906 Confirmations 1899-1905 Marriages 1899-1906 Burials 1899-1906

				Register vol. 2
				Baptisms 1906-1917 Confirmations 1906-1917 Marriages 1906-1917 Burials 1906-1917
				Register vol. 3 Baptisms 1908-1942 Confirmations 1918-1935 Marriages 1918-1942, 1950(1) Burials 1918-1942
MANHATTAN	ASCENSION MEMORIAL CHURCH	1895-1945	Ascension Memorial (1895-1945) was incorporated in 1895 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York, in 1896. It was begun in 1865 as the Chapel of the Shepherd's Flock, a chapel of the Church of the Ascension, Manhattan. In 1880, it changed its name to Ascension Memorial Chapel. It was located at the following addresses in Manhattan: 330 West 43rd St. from 1865-1895, 249-253 West 43rd St. from 1895-1939, 122 West 69th St. in 1939, and at the Church of the Atonement in the Bronx from 1940-1942. From 1942-1945, it did not have an official address.	Extent: 3 vols. (PR Box #10) Inclusive Dates: 1895-1945  Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1899-1906 Confirmations 1899-1905 Marriages 1899-1906 Burials 1899-1906  Register vol. 2
			an omotal address.	Baptisms 1906-1917 Confirmations 1906-1917 Marriages 1906-1917 Burials 1906-1917 Register vol. 3 Baptisms 1908-1942 Confirmations 1918-1935 Marriages 1918-1942, 1950(1)
MANHATTAN	CHURCH OF THE ARCHANGEL	1888-1906	The Church of the Archangel (1888-1906) was incorporated in 1888 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York, in 1890. From 1887-1888, it was known as the Church of the Advent (Harlem). Sometime in the 1890s, it sponsored the Holy Spirit Mission in the Bronx. On 14 March 1906, it merged with	Burials 1918-1942  Extent: 2 vols. (PR Box #3) Inclusive dates: 1888-1921 (1906-1921)  Register vol. 1

			All Souls Church, Manhattan. It was located in Manhattan at the following addresses: 135-West 125th St. from 1888-1889, 125th St. near Eighth Ave. in 1889, St. Nicholas Ave. between 117th & 118th Sts. from 1889-1897, and 244 West 116th St. from 1898-1899. After fire destroyed their building in 1899, they were located in the crypt of the Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine. From 1901-1906, they were located at St. Nicholas Ave. and 115th St.	Baptisms 1888-1897 Confirmations 1889-1897 Communicants 1889-1897 Marriages 1888-1897 Burials 1888-1897 Register vol. 2 Baptisms 1898-1921 Confirmations 1899-1920 Marriages 1898-1921 Burials 1897-1921
MANHATTAN	ALL SOULS (Active)	1861-present	All Souls Church (1861-present) was begun in 1859 as St. Mark's Mission Chapel, a mission chapel of St. Mark's, Manhattan. In 1861, it incorporated under the name "The Memorial Church of the Rev. Henry Anthon, D.D. In 1881, they changed their name to "All Souls (Memorial of the Reverend Henry Anthon, D.D.)." In 1890, they absorbed the Church of the Holy Spirit, Manhattan. In 1906, they absorbed the Church of the Archangel, Manhattan. They sponsored the following missions: Anthon Memorial Mission Chapel, 1868-1872? and St. Monica's Mission, ?-1932. All Souls has been located in Manhattan at the following addresses: 139 West 48th St. from 1861-1890, 66th St. & Madison Ave. from 1890-1906, and 88 St. Nicholas Ave. from 1906-present.	Extent: 5 vols. Inclusive dates: 1861-1896  Register vol. 1 (PR Box # 5) Families 1861-1876 Baptisms 1861-1873 Confirmations 1861-1873 Communicants 1861-1873 Marriages 1861-1872 Burials 1861-1873 Index  Register vol. 2 (PR Box # 5) Families 1874-1896 Baptisms 1873-1896 Confirmations 1874-1896 Communicants 1873-1896 Marriages 1874-1896 Burials 1873-1896 Index  Register vol. 3 (PR Box # 5) Families 1896-1901 Baptisms 1896-1914 Confirmations 1897-1913 Communicants 1897-1901

				Marriages 1896-1913 Burials 1896-1914 Index  NOTE: ALL SOULS RECORDS 1914-1921 IN ARCHANGEL REGISTER 2 (PR BOX #3).  Register vol. 5 (PR Box # 5) Baptisms 1920-1934 Communicants Marriages 1920-1931 Burials 1920-1934 Index  Register vol. 6 (PR Box # 6) Marriages 1932-1940
MANHATTAN	CHURCH OF THE ADVENT	1847-1891	The Church of the Advent (1847-1891) was incorporated as a parish in 1847. It entered into union with the Episcopal Diocese of New York that same year. It was located in Manhattan at the following addresses: 586 Eighth Ave. from 1847-1855, 149 West 42nd St. from 1855-1865, and 53 West 46th St. from 1865-1891. In 1873, it consolidated with St. Stephen's Episcopal Church, Manhattan, but kept distinct records until 1891.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #1) Inclusive Dates: 1847-1891  Baptisms 1847-1891 Confirmations 1850-1889 Marriages 1847-1890 Burials 1847-1891
MANHATTAN	BETHLEHEM MISSION	1869-1887	Bethlehem Mission (1869-1887) was begun by the Episcopal Mission Society and St. Michael's, Manhattan as a congregation for German immigrants. In 1887, it incorporated at St. Matthew's Church. It was located at 82nd St. and Ninth Ave.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #14) Inclusive Dates: 1881-1887  Families 1881-1883 Baptisms 1881-1887 Confirmations 1881-1886 Communicants 1881-1883 Marriages 1881-1886 Burials 1881-1887

MANHATTAN	ANNUNCIATION	1838-1895	The Church of the Annunciation (1838-1895) was incorporated in 1838 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. It was located in Manhattan at the following addresses: Prince & Thompson Sts. from 1838-1845 and 144 West 14th St. from 1847-1895.	Extent: 5 vols. Inclusive Dates: 1838-1895  Register vol. 1 (PR Box #2) Baptisms 1838-1847 Marriages 1838-1847 Confirmation 1841-1844 Note: baptisms and marriages are listed together chronologically.  Register vol. 2 (PR Box #2) Pew Holders and Families 1847 Baptisms 1847-1866 Confirmation 1853-1866 Marriages 1848-1870 Burials 1847-1866  Register vol. 3 (PR Box #3) History - service chronology Baptisms 1866-1878 Confirmations 1867-1875 Communicants 1866-1868 Marriages 1866-1870 Deaths 1866-1874  Register vol. 4 (PR Box #3) Marriages 1866-1895 These are the return NYS forms.  Register vol. 5 (PR Box #16) Communicants register, with notes on most. Poor condition.
MANHATTAN	ST. PETER'S (CHELSEA) (Active)	1831-present	St. Peter's Church (1831-present) was incorporated in 1831 and admitted into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. It was begun by students at General Theological	Extent: 3 vols. Inclusive Dates: 1831-1936 Vestry Minutes Only

			Seminary. The parish is located at 344 West 20th Street.	
MANHATTAN	SAN SALVATORE	1886-1956	The Church of San Salvatore (1886-1956) was established as a mission for Italian immigrants. From 1886-1894, it was run by the Italian Mission Committee of the Diocese of New York. In 1894-1941, it was run by the Episcopal Mission Society. In 1941, it became an organized mission of the Diocese. In 1956, it became a preaching station of the Diocese. It was located at 307 Mulberry St. from 1886-1896, at 40 Bleecker St. from 1896-1902, and at 359 Broome St. from 1902-1956.	Extent: 3 vols. Inclusive Dates: 1889-1956  Register vol. 1 (PR Box #72) Families Baptisms 1889-1900 Confirmations 1900 Marriages 1889-1900 Burials 1889-1900 (7) Index  Register vol. 2 (PR Box #72) History Baptisms 1901-1934 Confirmations 1901-1934 Marriages 1900-1934 Burials 1901-1934  Register vol. 3 (PR Box #84) Baptisms 1935-1956 Confirmations 1935-1956 Marriages 1935-1956 Marriages 1935-1956
MANHATTAN	TRANSFIGURATION CHAPEL	1876-1897	Transfiguration Chapel (1876-1897) was begun as a mission of the Church of the Transfiguration, Manhattan. It was also known as the "Church of the Congregation of Transfiguration Chapel." In 1897, it incorporated as Corpus Christi, Manhattan. It was located at 65th St. near Broadway from 1876-1880 and at 122 West 69th St. from 1880-1897.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #73A) Inclusive Dates: 1876-1895 Baptisms 1876-1895 Marriages 1877-1895 Confirmations 1877-1895
MANHATTAN	CORPUS CHRISTI	1876-1942	Corpus Christi (1876-1942) was incorporated in 1897, but it never officially entered into union with the Episcopal church. It was begun in 1876 under the name Transfiguration Chapel, a chapel of the Church of the Transfiguration, Manhattan. Corpus Christi was also known as the Church of the Congregation of Transfiguration Chapel. It was located at 230 Amsterdam Ave.	Extent: 2 vols., 3 folders (PR Box # 15) Inclusive Dates: 1895-1941  Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1895-1902

			from 1897-1898 and at 221 West 69th St. from 1898-1942.	Index
				Folder: Typed Transcript Baptisms 1899-1908
				Folder: Loose Handwritten Papers Baptisms 1896-1940 Incomplete.
				Folder: Loose Handwritten Papers Funerals 1910-1941 Incomplete.
				Register vol. 2 Baptisms 1937-1940 Marriages 1912 (2), 1936-1939
MANHATTAN	EMMANUEL CHURCH	1845-1884	The Church of the Emmanuel (1845-1884) was incorporated in 1845 and admitted into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. In 1853, worship services were no longer held and most of the parishioners left to join St. George the Martyr. Manhattan. The parish, however, remained a legal entity until 1884. It was located at Canal & Hudson Sts. from 1845-? and at 117 Thompson St. from ?-1858.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #19) Inclusive Dates: 1845-1871 History 1845-1851 Parishioners 1845-1852 Baptisms 1845-1871 Confirmation 1845-1859 Communicants 1848-1852 Marriages 1845-1860, 1865-1871 Deaths 1845-1871
MANHATTAN	ST. MATTHEW'S MISSION CHURCH	1842-1856	St. Matthew's Mission Church (1842-1856) was incorporated in 1846 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. It was organized as the third mission station of the Episcopal Mission Society. The church was located at Christopher St. between Bleecker and Hudson Sts.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #85) Inclusive Dates: 1842-1856 Baptisms 1842-1856 Confirmations 1842-1854 Communicants 1842-1855 Marriages 1842-1856 Burials 1842-1856
MANHATTAN	ST. CYPRIAN'S	1905-1958	St. Cyprian's Episcopal Church (1905-1958) was begun by the Episcopal Mission Society as a mission to the Negroes on Manhattan's Upper West Side. In 1949, the Episcopal Mission	Extent: 6 vols. Inclusive Dates: 1905-1958

	Society turned it over to the Diocese of New York. It was closed on 2 March 1958 to make way for Lincoln Center.	-See also City Mission Society Registers-
		Register vol. 1 (PR Box #126) All Unbound Loose Pages in Sheet Protectors Baptisms 1905-1924 Marriages 1905-1911 (line list) Marriages 1911-1921 (line list) Marriages 1911-1923 (half page forms) List of Families Confirmations 1906-1922 Communicants List Burials 1905-1923  Register vol. 2 (PR Box #50) Baptisms 1921-1924, 1926 (1) Confirmed 1924 (2) Communicants (5) Marriages 1921-1925 Burials 1921-1924
		Register vol. 3 (PR Box #50) Families Baptisms 1924-1937 Confirmed 1928-1939 Communicants Marriages 1925-1936 Burials 1925-1939  Register vol. 4 (PR Box #51) Baptisms 1940-1947, 1952-1954 Confirmations 1940-1942 Burials 1940-1946 Marriages 1940-1946

MANHATTAN	GRACE CHURCH (HARLEM)	1864-1894	Grace Church (1864-1894) was incorporated in 1864, but did not enter into union with the Diocese of New York until 1879. On 22 September 1894, it consolidated with the Church of the Emmanuel (Harlem), Manhattan to form the Parish of Grace-	Register vol. 5 (PR Box #51) Baptisms 1947-1951 Confirmations 1952-1953 Burials 1951-1952 Marriages 1947-1955  Register vol. 6 (PR Box #51) Baptisms 1954-1958 Confirmation 1955-1957 Burials 1955-1958  Marriages 1955-1958  Extent: 1 vol., 2 folders (PR Box #15) Inclusive Dates: 1865-1894
			Emmanuel, Manhattan. Grace Church was located at 116th St. between First and Second Aves, from 1864-1876, in a hall at Third Ave. and 117th St. from 1876-1877, in Lincoln Hall at Third Ave. and 116th St. from 1877-1878, and at 212 East 116th St. from 1878-1894.	Register vol. 1 Families Baptisms 1865-1877 Marriages 1865-1871 Burials 1868-1872  Folder: loose pages Baptisms 1879-1884
				Folder: loose pages Confirmations 1884-1894
MANHATTAN	GRACE-EMMANUEL	1894-1942	The Parish of Grace-Emmanuel (1894-1942) was formed from the consolidation on 22 September 1894 of Grace Church (Harlem), Manhattan and Emmanuel (Harlem), Manhattan. It was located at 212 East 116th Street.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #17) Inclusive Dates: 1894-1942 Index Baptisms 1894-1942 Communicants Confirmations 1895-1939 Marriages 1894-1941 Burials 1894-1930

MANHATTAN	ST. ANN'S CHURCH for DEAF-MUTES (Active)	1852-present	St. Ann's Church for Deaf-Mutes (1852-1897) was incorporated in 1854 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. In 1897, it consolidated with St. Matthew's, Manhattan and became a chapel of that parish under the name St. Ann's Chapel, Manhattan. The church was located at New York University's chapel in Washington Square from 1852-1857, at the New-York Historical Society on 11th St. and Second Ave. from 1857-1859, at 7 West 18th St. from 1859-1895, and at 218 West 111th St. from 1895-1897.	Extent: 7 vols., 2 folders Inclusive Dates: 1852-1979  Regster vol. 1 (Box #44 File #12) Families 1860-1864 Baptisms 1852-1865 Confirmed 1853-1865 Communicants 1852-1863 Marriages 1854-1865 Burials 1853-1865  Register vol. 2 (Box #44 File#13) Families 1865-1872 Baptisms 1865-1873 Confirmed 1865-1873 Communicants 1865-1872 Burials 1872-1873 Marriages 1865-1870 Burials 1865-1872 Marriages 1870-1873  Register vol. 3 (Box #45 File #1) Baptisms 1873-1887 Marriages 1883-1887 Communicants 1873-1887 Marriages 1873-1887 Marriages 1873-1887 Index A-Z
				Register vol. 4 (Box #45 File #2) Baptisms 1887-1897 Marriages 1896-1897 Confirmed 1888-1897 Communicants 1887-1897 Marriages 1887-1896 Burials 1887-1897

				Register vol. 5 (Box #45A File #1) Baptisms 1898-1915 Confirmed 1899-1914 Communicants 1898-1914 Marriages 1899-1912 Burials 1899-1914 Marriages 1912-1915 Index A-Z
				Register vol. 6 (Box #45A File #2) Baptisms 1915-1929 Confirmed 1915-1929 Communicants 1915-1929 Marriages 1915-1929 Burials 1915-1929 Index A-Z
				Register vol. 7 (Box #45A File #3) Families n.d. Confirmed 1888-1944
				Folder (Box #45 File #15) Confirmations 1900-1909 Confirmations 1910-1919 Confirmations 1920-1929 Confirmations 1930-1939 Confirmations 1940-1949
				Folder (Box #46 File #11) Confirmations 1950-1959 Confirmations 1960-1969 Confirmations 1970-1979
MANHATTAN	ST. AMBROSE ITALIAN MISSION	1904-1936	St. Ambrose Italian Mission (1904-1936) was incorporated in 1904, but never entered into union with the Episcopal church. It was begun under the impetus of the Rev. Canon George F.	Extent: 3 vols. (PR BOX #42) Inclusive Dates: 1904-1936

			Nelson as an archdeaconry mission for work among Italian immigrants. It was located at 236 East 111th St. from 1905-1936.	Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1906-1935 Confirmations 1907-1912 Marriages 1906-1912 Burials1906-1908
				Register vol. 2 Baptisms 1912-1916 Confirmations1914- 1916 Marriages 1912-1916 Burials 1912-1915
				Register vol. 3 Baptisms 1917- 1935 Confirmations 1917-1936 Marriages 1917-1934 Burials 1917- 1934
MANHATTAN	ST. AMBROSE (THOMPSON & PRINCE STS.)	1866-1903	The Church of St. Ambrose (1866-1903) was incorporated in 1866 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York in 1867. From 1858-1866, it was known as St. Thomas' Free Chapel, a chapel of St. Thomas, Manhattan. In 1885, it became a mission station of the Episcopal Mission Society. It was located at 117 Thompson Street.	Extent: 2 vols., 1 folder (PR BOX #41) Inclusive Dates: 1858-1902  Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1858-1874 Confirmations 1859-1873 Communicants 1858- 1870 Marriages 1858- 1870 Burials 1858- 1873
				Register vol. 2 Baptisms 1875- 1896 Confirmations 1876- 1896 Marriages 1875- 1880 Burials 1875- 1896  Folder of loose sheets: Confirmations 1884, 1893, 1894, 1902

MANHATTAN	HOLY CROSS MISSION CHURCH	1875-1934	The Holy Cross Mission Church (1875-1934) was incorporated in 1885, but never entered into union with the Episcopal church. It was run largely by the Sisters of the Community of St. John the Baptist and was assisted, in part, by the Church of the Holy Nativity, Manhattan. The church ministered largely to German immigrants. It was located in the Lower East Side at the following addresses: Avenue C from 1875-1879, St. John the Baptist Chapel at 17th St. in 1879, Avenue C and 7th St. from 1879-1884, and Avenue C and 4th St. from 1884-1934.	Extent: 1 vol., 2 folders (PR Box #24) Inclusive Dates: 1875-1931  Families: n.d. Baptisms 1875- 1879 Confirmations1875- 1880 Communicants 1875- 1877 Marriages 1875-1880 Burials 1875- 1880  Folder with loose sheets: Confirmations 1884-1931 1 loose Baptismal certificate 1903
MANHATTAN	HOLY INNOCENTS	1853-1868	The Church of the Holy Innocents (1853-1868) was incorporated in 1853 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York in 1854. It sponsored Hobart Hall, a school for boys in 1860 and the Murray Hall School for Young Ladies in1859. The church was located at Broadway between 35th & 36th Sts. from 1853-1854, at 37th St. near Broadway from 1854-1866, and at Sixth Ave. between 41st & 42nd Sts. from 1866-1868.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR BOX # 25) Inclusive dates: 1853-1868 (1895) Baptisms 1853-1895 Confirmations 1855-1868, 1892- 1895 Communicants 1853-1868 Marriages 1853-1893 Burials 1853-1895
MANHATTAN	HOLY SPIRIT	1877-1890	The Church of the Holy Spirit (1877-1890) was incorporated in 1878 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. In 1890, they were absorbed by All Souls, Manhattan. They were located at 57th St. between Fourth Ave. and Lexington Ave. from 1878-1881 and at Madison Ave. and 66th St. from 1881-1890.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR BOX # 25) Inclusive dates: 1877-1890 Baptisms: 1878-1884 Confirmations: 1879-1889 Marriages: 1877-1890 (one loose certificate 1886) Burials: 1879-1890
MANHATTAN	INTERCESSOR	1860-1862	The Church of the Intercessor (1860-1862) was incorporated In 1861 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. On 1 January 1863, it changed its legal name to St. Alban's. It was located at 125 East 50th Street.	Extent: 2 vols. (PR BOX # 40) Inclusive Dates: 1861-1862

MANHATTAN	ST. ALBAN'S	1862-1886	St. Alban's Church (1862-1886) was incorporated in 1861 under the name of the Church of the Intercessor. It entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. The name of the church was changed to St. Alban's in 1862. St. Alban's was located at 125 East 50th St. from 1863-1865, at Lexington Ave. near 47th St. from 1865-1881, and at 122 East 40th St. from 1882-1886.	Vol. 2 . located in the register for St. Alban's Church, Manhattan (PR BOX #40A)  Extent: 1 vol. (PR BOX #40A) Inclusive Dates: 1862-1885  Families n.d. Baptisms 1862-1880 Confirmations 1872-1879 Marriages. 1862-1884 Burials 1862- 1885
MANHATTAN	MEDIATOR	1860-1883	The Church of the Mediator (1860-1883) was incorporated in 1850 and accepted into union with the Diocese of New York in 1862. It was located at Lexington Ave. and 30th St. from 1860-1869, at Sixth Ave. and 34th St. in 1869, and at 728 Eleventh Ave. from 1869-1883. On 4 April 1864, a group of its parishioners founded Holy Trinity, Manhattan.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR BOX # 3) Inclusive dates: 1860-1882 Families: 1874 Baptisms: 1860-1880 Confirmations: 1863-1880 Communicants: 1861-1874 Marriages: 1860-1882 Burials: 1860-1875
MANHATTAN	NATIVITY	1833-1889	The Church of the Nativity (1833-1889) was incorporated in 1834 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. In 1889; it consolidated with the Church of the Holy Innocents, Manhattan to become the Church of the Holy Nativity, Manhattan. It was located at 7 Avenue D from 1833-1834, at Avenue D between 4th & 5th Sts. from 1834-1846, and at Avenue C between 5th & 6th Sts. from 1846-1889.	Extent: 2 vols. Inclusive Dates: 1834-1889  Register vol. 1 (BOX # 35) Baptisms: 1834-1876 and 1874-1878 Confirmations: 1834-1877 Marriages: 1863-1878 and 1835-1862 Communicants: 1834-1846 Families: 1838 Burials: 1834-1878  Register vol. 2 (BOX #26)

				1878-1889 - located under Manhattan, Holy Nativity.
MANHATTAN	HOLY INNOCENTS (HARLEM)	1875-1889	The Church of the Holy Innocents (1875-1889) was incorporated in 1877 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. In 1889, they consolidated with the Church of the Nativity, Manhattan to form the Church of the Holy Nativity, Manhattan. The church was located at 145th St. & Eighth Ave. from 1875-1876, West 136th St. near Sixth Ave. from 1876-1884, and 136th St. between Sixth & Seventh Aves, from 1884-1889.	Extent: 1 vol. (PR BOX #25) Inclusive dates: 1875-1889 (1895) Families: 1875-1885 Baptisms: 1875-1889 Confirmations: 1876-1889 Communicants: 1876-1891 Marriages: 1877-1895 Burials: 1896-1889
MANHATTAN	HOLY NATIVITY	1889-1898	The Church of the Holy Nativity (1889-1898) was the result of the consolidation of the Church of the Holy Innocents, Manhattan and the Church of the Nativity, Manhattan. In 1898, it was absorbed by the Church of the Redeemer, Manhattan. It was located in the Kaiser Wilhelm Flats at 136th St. and Seventh Ave. from 1889-1892 and at 136th St. between Sixth and Seventh Aves, from 1892-1898.	Extent: 2 vols. (PR BOX #26) Inclusive Dates: 1878-1898  Register vol. 1 Families: n.d. Baptisms: 1878-1895 Confirmations: 1880-1894 Communicants: 1885-1894 Marriages: 1878-1895 Burials: 1878-1895  Register vol. 2 Families: 1894 Baptisms: 1895-1898 Confirmations: 1895-1896 Marriages: 1895-1897 Burials: 1895-1897
MANHATTAN	REDEEMER	1853-1914	The Church of the Redeemer (1853-1914) was incorporated in 1853 and entered into union with the Diocese of New York that same year. The Church was organized in 1852 under the name of St. James' Church (Yorkville), Manhattan, but incorporated under the above name. In 1898, it absorbed the Church of the Holy Nativity. The Redeemer was located at 82nd St. and Fourth Ave. from 1852-1898 and at 136th St and Lenox Ave.	Extent: 7 vols. Inclusive Dates: 1853-1914  Register vol. 1 (PR BOX #36) Baptisms 1853-1892 Confirmations 1854-1891 Communicants 1853-1890

		from 1898-1914.	Marriages 1853-1892 Burials 1853-1892  Register vol. 2 (PR BOX # 36) Baptisms 1892-1897 Confirmations 1892-1897 Communicants – n.d. Marriages 1892-1897 Burials 1892-1897 Index  Registers vols. 3-4 (PR BOX #18)  Vol. 3 Communicants only 1898-1914 Vol. 4 Index Baptisms 1898-1900 Confirmations 1898-1901 Communicants 1898-1901 Marriages 1898-1900 Burials 1898-1900  Resgisters vols. 5-7 (PR BOX 37) v. 5 Burials only 1898-1913 v. 6 Marriages only 1898-1914 v. 7 Baptisms only 1897-1914
MANHATTAN	REFORMATION	The Church of the Reformation (1867-1888) was incorporated in 1867, but was never received into union with the Epis Church. In 1884, it began receiving financial support from George's, Manhattan. In 1888 it became a chapel of St. George's under the name "St. George's Chapel." It was at 228 East 50th St. from 1867-1874 and at 130 Stanton from 1874-1888.	n St.  Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1867-1894

				Burials 1867-1886
				Register vol. 2 Baptisms 1883-1888 Confirmations 1884-1888 Burials 1884-1888 Marriages 1884-1887
MANHATTAN	DANA HOUSE CHAPEL	(1951?-1971)	Dana House (1951?-1971) was a shelter for unwed mothers run by the Youth Consultation Service of the Diocese of New York, Inc. It was located at 29 West 25th St. in New York City.	Extent: 1 vol. (BOX 239, folder 9) Inclusive Dates: 1946-1962. Baptisms only 1946-1962
MANHATTAN	ST. CLEMENTS (Active)	1830-present	Organized 1830. Incorporated 28 July 1830 and admitted into union with Convention 1830. Services in Military Hall, Barrow St. until 1830; services in Diocesan House, 416 Lafayette St.; and at 136 W. 3 <sup>rd</sup> St. until 1920, when it merged with St. Cornelius Church. The congregation of St. Chrysostom's Chapel transferred to St. Clements in 1924. Location ca. 1940: 423 W. 46 <sup>th</sup> St.	Extent: 5 vols. Inclusive dates: 1830-1962  Register vol. 1 (PR BOX #49A) Baptisms 1830-1892 Confirmations 1832-1892 Marriages 1830-1874 Burials 1830-1892  Register vol. 2 (PR BOX #49A) Baptisms 1892-1929 Confirmations 1893-1937 Marriages 1847-1905 Burials 1892-1922  Register vol. 3 (PR BOX #49A-2) Baptisms 1930-1938 Burials 1921-1927  Register vol. 4 (PR BOX # 49A-2) Marriages 1905-1960  Register vol. 5 (Missing) Baptisms, Confirmations, Burials 1938-1962

MANHATTAN	ST. CORNELIUS		Organized 1897. Formerly a mission chapel of Atonement in 1867, and Chapel of Zion & St. Timothy in 1890. Incorporated 6 July 1898 and admitted into union with Convention 1898. Absorbed in merger with St. Clements 1920, and church was occupied by the latter. Location ca.1940: 423 W. 46th St.	Extent: 4 vols. Inclusive dates: 1897-1920  Register vol. 1 (PR BOX #51A-1) I) Baptisms 1897- 1906 Confirmations 1898 -1906 Marriages 1897- 1905 Burials- 1897- 1906  Register vol. 2 (PR BOX #51A-1) Marriages 1905- 1913  Register vol. 3 (PR BOX #51A-3) Baptisms 1907-1920 Confirmations 1907- 1919 Marriages 1913- 1920 Burials 1907- 1920  Register vol. 4 (BOX # 51A-2) Baptisms 1/1920 -9/1920 Confirmation 4/1920 Marriages 2/1920 - 9/1920 Burials 2/1920- 9/1920
MANHATTAN	CHAPEL of ATONEMENT-ZION CHAPEL	1867-1880	Organized 1880 as a free chapel. Started as Mission Chapel of Church of the Atonement-in 1867. Name of Zion Chapel adopted 1883. Services in Rose Memorial Hall, last address, until 1890, when it became the Chapel of lion & St. Timothy. Location: W. 41st St.	Extent: 1 vol. (BOX # 63A) Inclusive dates: 1879-1891 Register vol. 1 Baptisms 1879- 1891 Confirmations 1880-1890 Marriages 1879- 1890 Burials 1880- 1891
MANHATTAN	CHAPEL OF ZION & ST. TIMOTHY	1890-1897	Started as Atonement Chapel in 1867. Occupied Rose Memorial Hall, 418 W. 41st St., until 1897, when church became	Extent: 1 vol. (PR BOX # 63A) Inclusive dates: 1891-1897

			independent St. Cornelius Church.	Baptisms 1891 -1898 Confirmations 1891- 1892 Marriages 1891- 1897 Burials 1891 - 1897
MANHATTAN	PRO CATHEDRAL- EPIPHANY MISSION	1894-1903	Organized 1894 as a Cathedral mission. Previously St. Georges Chapel. Deeded to the City Mission Society in 1903.	Extent: 1 vol. (not boxed. Cover indicates #19A) Inclusive dates: 1894-1895 Families 58 pp. Baptisms 1894-1895 Communicants, 12 pages Marriages 1894 -1895 3 entries Burials 1894 -1895

MANHATTAN	CHURCH OF THE	1847-present	Organized 1847. Admitted into union with Convention 1849.	Extent:
	INTERCESSION		Services in own church, 154th St. and 10th Ave. until 1872, when	Inclusive Dates: 1871-1975
	(Active)		church at W. 158th St. and the "Boulevard" (now 11th Ave.) was occupied. Became a Chapel of Trinity parish Wall St. in 1908,	REGISTER 1 (labeled Book
			located at Broadway and 155th St. In 1975, it became an	number 2)
			independent parish.	number 2)
				List of Families 1871
			Records covering the period ca. 1918-1953 are located in the	Baptisms 1870-1883
			Trinity Parish Archives.	Confirmations 1873-1881
				Communicants 1871-1890 Marriages 1871-1883
				Burials 1871-1883
				REGISTER 2 (labeled Book
				number 3) List of Families 1882-1891
				Baptisms 1882-1891
				Confirmations 1883-1891
				Communicants 1882-1888
				Marriages 1882-1891
				Burials 1882-1890
				REGISTER 3 (labeled Book
				number 4)
				Baptisms 1891-1899
				Confirmations 1892-1898
				Communicants 1888-1897 Marriages 1891-1898,1901
				Burials 1890-1899
				BOUND VOLUMES
				Marriages (indexed)1954-1986
				Baptisms (indexed) 1963-1975 Communicants (indexed) 1954-
				1962
				Communicants (indexed) 1963-

				1975
MANHATTAN	ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH – HARLEM (Active)  ADVENT MISSION (1911-1945)	1829-present	Organized 1829. Incorporated February 14, 1829. Admitted into union with Convention 1829. Located in an academy at 120th St. near 3rd Ave. until 1829; church at 128th St. and Park Ave. until 1871. Granite church built on same site until 1880, when it was moved to present site. Consecrated 1926.  Advent Mission: (1911-1945) Lenox Ave. and 127th St. Organized 1911 as a mission for Negroes. Services in St. Chrysostom's Chapel, 39th St. and 7th Ave. until 1925; Carlton Hall, 106-08 W. 127th St., until 1931, when a one-story red brick church was occupied and dedicated. Closed in 1945.	Extent: Inclusive dates: 1833-2000  BOX #1 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH  1) Sacramental Register Book I w/ Index Baptisms 1833 - 1850 Confirmations 1841 - 1847 List of Communicants - 1849 Marriages 1834 - 1849 Burials 1833 - 1850  2) Sacramental Records - small booklet {This item was found inside the next register}
				St. Andrew's Society heading on page one Confirmations 1835 - 1840 Baptisms 1835 - 1841 Communicants Marriages 1834 - 1841 Funerals 1833 - 1841 Baptisms 1833 - 1849 Families and Adult Persons  3) Sacramental Register Book Parishioners 1853 ~ 1860 Baptisms 1833 - 1867 Confirmations 1835 - 1866 Communicants Marriages 1834 - 1886, 1869 Burials 1833 - 1867

		BOX #2 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
		4) Sacramental Register Book w/ Index List of Families 1867 Baptisms 1867 - 1877 Confirmations 1867 - 1876 List of Communicants 1867 - 1875 Marriages 1867 - 1876 Burials 1867 - 1875
		5) Sacramental Register Book w/ Index Communicants 1883 - 1885 Families Baptisms 1877 - 1888 Communicants 1885 - 1888 Confirmations 1877 - 1887 Communicants 1877 - 1883 Marriages 1877 - 1888 Burials 1877 - 1888 BOX #3 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
		6) Sacramental Register Book Infant Baptisms 1888 - 1897 Confirmations 1897 Adult Baptisms 1888 - 1897 Received into the Church 1888 - 1893 Confirmations 1888 - 1897 List of Communicants Marriages 1888 - 1897 Burials 1888 - 1897
		BOX #4 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH

		T
		8) Sacramental Register Book w/Index Baptisms 1897 - 1927 Confirmations 1897 - 1915 List of Communicants 1897 - 1908 Marriages 1897 - 1927 Burials 1897 - 1926
		BOX #5 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
		9) Sacramental Register Communicants 1937 - 1955 Baptisms 1927 - 1958 Confirmations 1928 - 1958 Burials 1927 - 1960
		<b>10) Marriage Register</b> 1927 - 1954
		BOX #6 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
		11) Sacramental Register w/ Index Baptisms 1958 - 1967 Confirmations 1961 - 1969 Burials 1960 - 1997 Marriages 1969, 1980
		12) Marriage Register w/ Index 1954 - 2000
		BOX #7 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
		13) Confirmations Book w/ Index 1970 - 1990
		14) Burial Information Forms

				1960 -1975
				15) Burial Information Forms 1982 - 1991
				BOX #8 ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
				17) Sacramental Register Communicants w/ Index 1908 - 1920 Confirmations 1916 - 1926
				17a) Index of Communicants Book opened 1888 17b) Index of Communicants in earlier books
				BOX #9 ADVENT MISSION
				18) Sacramental Register Baptisms 1912 - 1945 Confirmations 1912 - 1945 Burials 1913 - 1945
				19) Marriage Register 1919 - 1945
				20) Marriage Register 1919- 1924, 1927 (this register may be for St. Chrysostom's Chapel).
MANHATTAN	ST. LUKE THE BELOVED PHYSICIAN (Negro)	1921-1995	Originally a chapel of St. Luke's Convent Ave. Organized 1921. Services in private dwelling at 28 Edgecombe Ave. until 1931, when additions were built and church dedicated. In 1952, the	Extent: 1 vol. (PR Box #57) Inclusive dates: 1966-1988
			Chapel became an independent parish under the name of St. Luke the Beloved Physician. Closed ca. 1995.	Sacramental Register Vol. 9 found at Church of the Intercession by

			Wayne Kempton August 18, 2005
			Baptisms Feb. 1966-March 1987 Confirmations Oct. 1967-March 1987 Communicants list (w/death or transfer information) Marriages May 1966-July 1986 Burials Jan. 1966-April 1988
MANHATTAN	JOSEPH WILLIAM SUTTON REGISTERS	Services recorded in these six registers appear to track the career or Rev. Sutton. Some occurred out of state. Many recorded at Trinity Chapel and still others occurred in other York City churches, i.e. St. Stephens.	ne Extent: 6 Volumes are Inclusive dates: 1901-1956
MANHATTAN	CITY MISSION SOCIETY (The	Organized 1831, "to provide by building, purchase, hiring	or Extent: 24 boxes (Boxes 1

New York Protestant Mission Society)	t Episcopal City	otherwise, so many churches at different points in the City of New York, as they may deem proper, in which churches the seats shall be free, and to provide suitable clergymen tot act as missionaries in the said churches." Also provided clergy and pastoral services for institutions such as hospitals, nursing homes and prisons throughout the city. Now known as Episcopal Social Services.	through 21 contain books with paste-in forms). Inclusive dates: 1887-1906  BOXES #1through 14 contain: Baptisms 1887-1906  (THERE IS NO BOX #2)  BOXES #15 through 21 contain: Burials 1887-1906  BOXES #22 through 25 contain: Marriages 1866-1906  BOX #23 also contains folder of loose sheets 1899-1902 plus 3 records from 1910, 1934 and 1937.  Box #26 St. Barnabas Baptisms 1876 - 1889 Confirmations 1877 - 1887 Burials 1876 - May 1887 Marriages 1877 – 1886  Ward Island Baptisms 1864- 1869-Burial 1 record for Mary Neff 1866 Marriages 1868 - Feb. 1869 Bellevue Baptisms 1868 – 1879 Burials 1 list Feb. 1877
			Burials 1 list Feb. 1877  Box #27  Baptisms 1906 - May 1911

				Confirmations 1906 - April 1917 Marriages 1906 - May 1911 Burials 1906 - May 1911  Box # 28 Baptisms 1911 - Dec. 1918 Confirmations 1918 - 1929 Marriages 1914 - 1924 Burials 1911 - 1922  Box # 29 Baptisms 1918 - 1930 Confirmations 1929 - 1932 Marriages 1926 - 1934 Burials 1922 - 1933  Box #29 A Baptisms 1864 - 1876 (loose sheets misc. to 1880) Confirmations 1865 - April 1875 (loose list 1872) Marriages 1866 - 1876 Burials 1864 - 1876  Box #29C Baptisms: May 1930 - July 1951  Box #29D Marriages 1934 - 1972 Burials 1950 - 1971 Burials 1933 - 1950 Confirmations 1933 - 1960
Manhattan	St. John the Baptist	1848-1893	Organised and Incorporated in 1848. Church at 64 Lexington Ave until 1856, when a Gothic Church was erected on the same site; Consecrated Dec. 2, 1856. Congregation absorbed in merger with Church of the Epiphany 1893.	Box 19A-1 Baptisms 1849-1897, Confirmations 1849-1893, Marriages 1849-1898, Burials 1849-1892

Manhattan	Church of the Epiphany	1833- present	Organised under the City Mission Society 1833. Incorporated 1845 and admitted to Convention. The first Free Church in the City. At 130 Stanton St. until 1874; frame church 228 east 50 <sup>th</sup> Street until 1881; stone Church East 47 <sup>th</sup> between Lex and Park until 1893; at St. John the Baptist 64 Lex until 1936; at St. Thomas Chapel until 1939 when Church at 74 <sup>th</sup> Street and York was dedicated.	Register #1 Epiphany: Baptisms 1833-1849; Marriages 1833-1866 Baptisms cont. 1849-1866 Funerals 1833-1866 Confirmations 1833-1865  Register #2 Epiphany: Baptisms 1866-1875 Confirmations 1868-1874 Parishioners List with Removals 1868-1874 Marriages 1866-1874 Epiphany: Offerings  Box 19A-3 Register #3 Epiphany: Baptisms 1876-1896 Confirmations 1878-1894 Communicants with Removals 1870-1895 Marriages 1874-1896 Burials 1877-1896  Registers #4 Epiphany: Baptisms 1896-1927 Confirmations 1897-1927 Communicants 1893-1896 Marriages 1896-1908 Burials 1896-1927
				Index  Box 19A-4  Register #5  Epiphany: Marriages 1908-1921

		Register #5 Index  Register #6 Epiphany: Marriages 1921-1939
		Box 19A-5 Register #7\(\text{P}\)Epiphany: Marriages\(\text{11939-1976}\)